
M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:   City Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  December 2014 Calendar  
 
DATE:  December 4, 2014 

 
Please note this month’s community planning meetings and events: 

Dec 2 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Washtenaw County Boardroom, 220 
N. Main St. 

Dec 2 Stadium Boulevard Reconstruction Project public meeting, 7 pm, 
Lawton School, 2250 S. Seventh St. 

Dec 9 CPC working session, 7 pm, Basement Level conference room, 
Larcom City Hall 

Dec 10 Deer Management public meeting, 7 pm, Huron High School, 2727 
Huron Parkway 

Dec 11 Nixon-Green Intersection Alternatives public meeting, 6 pm, Clague 
Middle School, 2616 Nixon Rd. 

Dec 11 Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Basement Level 
Conference Room, Larcom City Hall  

Dec 16 “Green the Way” presentation, 4 pm, Multipurpose Room, Downtown 
Library, 343 S. Fifth Ave. 

Dec 16 Ordinance Revisions Committee meeting, 5:30 pm, Administration 
conference room, 220 N. Main St. 

Dec 16 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Washtenaw County Boardroom, 220 
N. Main St. 

Dec 17 Design Review Board, 3 pm, Basement Level conference room, 
Larcom City Hall 

Dec 17 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, 6 pm, Basement Level conference 
room, Larcom City Hall 

Dec 24-25 Christmas holiday – City offices are closed 

Dec 31-Jan 1 New Year’s holiday – City offices are closed 

 

c:  Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Area Administrator 

 


